To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC[james.mattis@centcom.mil]

From: Elizabeth Holmes
Sent: Sun 11/20/2011 7:13:01 AM

Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Note for General Mattis in follow up to last night's dinner at George Schultz's house

Received: Sun 11/20/2011 7:14:00 AM

Dear General Mattis:

It was great to talk with you.

Thank you agzain for taking the time to connect amidst all that goes on in your days.
It is on us to drive forward to get a pilot.

We will do all it takes to make this happen and work through this process.
With my very best regards,

Elizabeth.

From:Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC [mailto:james.mattis@centcom.mil]
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 7:32 AM

To: Elizabeth Holmes
Subject: RE: Note for General Mattis in follow up to last night's dinner at George Schultz's house

Good talking with you last evening, young Elizabeth. | will get some feedback from my guys but | intend to push hard for a parallel
pilot project. Hope all goes well for you and thank you for the update. All my best, Jim

From:Elizabeth Holmes [mailto:eholmes@theranos.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:51 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Subject: RE: Note for General Mattis in follow up to last night's dinner at George Schultz's house

Dear General Mattis:

I hope this email finds you well.

We had several visitors from CENTCOM to our site in California yesterday.

Whenever you have a moment -- at your convenience -- | would like to be able to briefly connect with you.

My office line is and cell is ’m in the office all the time and throughout weekends so please do not

hesitate to try me at any time that might be convenient for you.
I very much look forward to it.
With my very best regards,

Elizabeth.

From:Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC [mailto:james.mattis@centcom.mil]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 7:03 AM

To: Elizabeth Holmes

Subject: RE: Note for General Mattis in follow up to last night's dinner at George Schultz's house
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